From: McKay, Kerry A. (Fed

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed); lightweight-crypto2016
Subject: Re: Speaker Registration, Agenda, Etc.

Date: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 7:55:22 AM

Sara,

Please begin follow-ups. | can attend the meeting with you on Thursday. We will get back to you later today
regarding a time frame for the agenda.

Thanks,
-Kerry

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 at 7:37 AM

To: lightweight-crypto2016 <lightweight-crypto2016@nist.gov>
Subject: Speaker Registration, Agenda, Etc.

FYl -
One author from each paper has registered except those listed below. Is it OK for me to begin
follow-ups? Or did you want to continue emailing with authors?

Walnut Digital Signature AlgorithmTM: A lightweight, quantum-resistant signature scheme
for use in passive, low-power, and |oT devices Atkins Derek

Side-channel Analysis of Lightweight Ciphers: Current Status and Future Directions

Heuser Annelie + 3 others
Any timeframe on posting the agenda? Registration closes one week from today. 49 have registered
(list attached).
| am meeting with conference program team on Thursday afternoon @ 2pm to go over final details.
Are any of you interested in going also? Or have questions for me to ask?
Thanks,

Sara
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